
Good	Morning-
	
I	read	your	request	and	the	Groveland	Police	Department	has	had	no	communications	or	dealings	with	Clearview	AI.
	

Dwight	P.	McDonald
Lieutenant/Executive	Officer
Groveland	Police	Department
181	Main	St.
Groveland,	MA	01834
978-521-1212
978-374-7676	fax
	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From Dwight	McDonald	<dmcdonald@grovelandpolice.com>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	13:19:06	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,AeOGFL7zAT4FguEOGZBzKXJPD9ETccOEQWZaLMi-2LWrCKPx84peIty_sRCX-9HxT4SfC-vrrZ4NmGgCE5Ub3pdcH9GNsRnOimcS2dW3f25IZz1_fC-SZtemRDA,&typo=1
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https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
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